VIA Technologies, Inc

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2021/7/20

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: VIA Technologies,Inc FCC ID: NCI-M360-D700-1

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: NCI-
M360-D700-1, product description: Dash Cam (FCC: NCI-M360-D700-1, Original Grant Date: 08/24/2020). The
transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. Change the WWAN&BT&WIFI ANT
2. Open LTE Band 71 via the software

So, retest the device Radiated Band Edges and Spurious Emission, EIRP/ERP

Sincerely,

Signature: (IAF'{WT HL(

Contact Person: Mirror Hu

Title: Engineer

Company: VIA Technologies,Inc

Address: 8F, 535 Zhongzheng Rd. Xindian Dist. New Taipei City, Taiwan
E-mail: mirrorhu@via.com.tw

Tel: +886-2-2218-5452



